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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 5 - Upward Bound Program Employment 

Opportunity, Princeton University ARCH Program, Young Democrats of America, LU 

Women of the Year, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Upward Bound Program 

The Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is accepting 

employment applications for its six-week residential Tutor 

Counselor positions. Applications are due February 23 at  

12 noon. Please see the flyer below for more information. 

Contact: Upward Bound Program 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Princeton University ARCH Program 
Princeton University will be on campus at Lincoln on February 8 from  

11 am - 1 pm to discuss their Archives Research and Collaborative History 

(ARCH) One-Week Summer Program to be held July 9-13, 2018. 

The application deadline is Friday, February 23.  Please see the attached 

for additional information. 

Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow:  Young Democrats of America 
Young Democrats of America is a national organization about to debut at 

Lincoln University. Its mission is to increase voter awareness and 

participation in the American political process. It will especially strive to 

inform the students of their political rights, spread consciousness, and use 

Lincoln University's history to inspire activism. Membership is open to all 

registered Democrats. For more information please attend the interest 

meeting on tomorrow, February 6 in Grim Hall 307 at 7 pm. 

Contact: Jordyn Adams 

Read More 
 

Tomorrow: LU Woman of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability to 

promote and empower women in creative ways through the Women's 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor Counselor Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ARCH program application information cdv.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/young dems interest meeting flyer 2018.jpg
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Center at Lincoln University.  Deadline is February 6. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 
 

Men’s Basketball News 
A late run by Virginia State University put an end to a comeback attempt 

by the Lincoln University men's basketball team as the Lions dropped a 

60-52 decision to the nationally ranked Trojans Saturday afternoon at 

Manuel Rivero Hall. 

Read more 

 

Women’s Basketball News 
A second half rally by the Lincoln University women's basketball team fell 

short as Virginia State University hung on to defeat the Lions 76-71 in a 

foul-plagued contest at Manuel Rivero Hall Saturday afternoon. 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2018.docx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/4/mens-basketball-lions-battle-but-fall-to-trojans-60-52.aspx?path=mbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/2/3/womens-basketball-lions-second-half-rally-comes-up-short-in-loss-to-virginia-state.aspx?prl=636532896867283793
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

